

LONG RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES

The City of Tomah Long Range Planning Committee (LRPC) met in session on **Tuesday, February 28**, **2023** at 5:30 p.m. in the Municipal Building, 819 Superior Ave, Tomah, WI, and via Zoom teleconference. The meeting access information was provided on the posted agenda. The meeting agenda notice was posted at City Hall and on the City's website in compliance with the provisions of Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statues.

Call to Order – Roll Call: Eric Prise called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Members present: E. Prise, Tina Thompson, Jeff Holthaus, Adam Gigous and Shawn Zabinski Absent: Pete Reichardt and Mike Murray. Quorum present. Also in attendance: Building and Zoning Administrator Shane Rolff, Ben Rohr and Dean Proctor of Vandewalle & Associates (both via Zoom,) Deputy City Clerk Nicole Jacobs, Deputy City Clerk Rachel Kreighbaum, Alderpersons Richard Yarrington and Lamont Kiefer, and Senior Center Director Pam Buchda

Approval of Tuesday, November 22, 2022 Long Range Planning Committee meeting minutes: Motion by T. Thompson, second by S. Zabinski, to approve the minutes of the November 22, 2022 meeting. Motion carried.

Senior Center Reuse Study Presentation: D. Proctor, an architect with Vandewalle & Associates presented the findings of a study conducted on how to increase usable space of the existing senior center for the potential to provide additional income to the City of Tomah. Proctor found the building to be in good shape with good potential and discussed certain constraints that exist. Committee members discussed all of the possible opportunities as well as costs associated with any potential projects. No action taken.

Housing Report Next Steps - Prioritize Potential Housing Opportunity Sites: B. Rohr reminded committee members that the committee reviewed the housing report in November and Rohr then presented it to the City Council in December for its feedback. A map of potential sites was presented to the committee, reflecting existing sites and identifying sites with the best potential. Rohr also informed the committee that the next step is to work with city staff to fine-tune where the greatest opportunities lie to advance through the report, and start seeking potential developers and to bring those findings to next month's meeting. No action taken.

PSC Energy Innovation Grant Application Update: B. Rohr informed committee members that the Public Services Commission (PSC) has an annual grant cycle for energy innovation projects. After discussions with city staff, it was decided to go after a grant. Rohr explained to the committee the City's opportunity to look at installing electric vehicle charging stations, given Tomah's unique placement at the split. Rohr suggested maybe installing the stations in a different part of the community, such as downtown, where visitors could spend more time at downtown businesses while waiting for their cars to charge. Meetings with Alliant Energy were held, where it was determined they were fully onboard with the project. The grant application was submitted in January and staff are now waiting to hear back. No action taken.

Economic Development Fund Introduction: S. Rolff presented the committee with documentation prepared by the City Treasurer, showing funds, which were reclassified as an economic development funds.

The original intent of the funds was for affordable housing projects, and city staff felt this was a good use of said funds going forward. Rolff explained the three funds discussed are all stand-alone funds available for the LRPC to make recommendations on their usage. No action taken.

Full Comprehensive Plan Update: S. Rolff updated the committee that a proper Ad-Hoc committee had been formed and held its first meeting. No action taken.

Discussion and possible recommendation of amendment to Ordinance Sec. 2-557. Composition; term; quorum; meetings as it relates to the Long Range Planning Committee: S. Rolff presented the idea of reducing the committee members from nine to seven and lowering the quorum requirements to four members in an effort to ensure a quorum more regularly. Motion by T. Thompson, second by S. Zabinski to recommend to the council an amendment to Ordinance Sec. 2-557. Motion carried.

Next Meeting Date: The committee set the next meeting date for Tuesday, March 28, 2023, at 5:30 p.m. in the Municipal Building, 819 Superior Ave, Tomah, WI.

Adjournment: Motion by T. Thompson, second by S. Zabinski to adjourn the meeting at 6:37 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Nicole Jacobs

Nicole Jacobs, Deputy City Clerk, March 10, 2023